Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS <HO_Aik_Seng_Dennis@defence.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 7 March 2022 5:53 PM

To: Sadli NASIR (SPF)

Cc: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); RISHABH

RADHAKRISHNAN; Puteh SHARIFF (SPF); Jocelyn LOH (SPF); Adrian LIM (SPF);
Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF)

Subject: Re: Accident Involving MID34780 & Sand Truck which been halt by Traffic Police
Checks on 26/01/2021 @ 1450hrs along PIE towards TUAS at Jalan Bahar Exit 36

Hi Sir,

will it be helpful we arrange for a copy for view to see the incident to identify the officer? There must be a
reason or record that this sand truck is being stopped.

Based on the video footage, the police officer is standing in front of the sand truck with his bike parked.

If showing video to your end is able assist to identify officer and trace the sand truck vehicle no, we are
able to do so.

Can advice if this is possible?

Dennis.

TA Investigation WO, HQ TPT (SAF).
63074511.

91763064.

From: Sadli_NASIR@spf.gov.sg <Sadli_NASIR@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 5 March 2022 6:27 PM

To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF)

Cc: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS; EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT; olivialau@lkkauto.com; chewht@Ikkauto.com; RISHABH
RADHAKRISHNAN; Puteh SHARIFF (SPF); Jocelyn LOH (SPF); Adrian LIM (SPF)

Subject: RE: Accident Involving MID34780 & Sand Truck which been halt by Traffic Police Checks on 26/01/2021 @
1450hrs along PIE towards TUAS at Jalan Bahar Exit 36

Hafizul Farhan — Sir,

| have made a check with Patrol Unit Team 1, Team 2 and SOT who were on duty on the 26/01/2022. All
three Teams unable to recall stopping the said vehicle(Tipper Truck) along PIE towards Tuas before exit 36(Jalan
Bahar).

Regards,

Muhammad Sadli Bin Mohd Nasir(Mr)

Patrol Unit Administration Officer(Designate)

Special Operations Officer, Special Operations Team
Patrol Unit | Traffic Police

Singapore Police Force
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From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 March 2022 3:18 pm

To: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS <HO_Aik_Seng_Dennis@defence.gov.sg>; Sadli NASIR (SPF) <Sadli_NASIR@spf.gov.sg>
Cc: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT <KANG_Wee_Huat_Edwin@defence.gov.sg>; olivialau@Ikkauto.com;
chewht@lkkauto.com; RISHABH RADHAKRISHNAN <Rishabh_Radhakrishnan@defence.gov.sg>; Puteh SHARIFF (SPF)
<Puteh_SHARIFF@spf.gov.sg>; Jocelyn LOH (SPF) <Jocelyn_Loh@spf.gov.sg>; Adrian LIM (SPF)
<Adrian_LIM@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Accident Involving MID34780 & Sand Truck which been halt by Traffic Police Checks on 26/01/2021 @
1450hrs along PIE towards TUAS at Jalan Bahar Exit 36

Dear Dennis,

We've directed your request to the Traffic Police.
@Sadli NASIR (SPF) Any updates on the matter?

Best Regards,

Hafizul Farban Bin Rabmat
Assistant Logistics Support Officer
Corporate Services Division | Police Logistics Department
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From: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS <HO Aik Seng Dennis@defence.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 March 2022 3:07 pm

To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT <KANG Wee Huat Edwin@defence.gov.sg>; olivialau@Ilkkauto.com;
chewht@lkkauto.com; RISHABH RADHAKRISHNAN <Rishabh Radhakrishnan@defence.gov.sg>




Subject: Re: Accident Involving MID34780 & Sand Truck which been halt by Traffic Police Checks on 26/01/2021 @
1450hrs along PIE towards TUAS at Jalan Bahar Exit 36

Hi Sir,

May i check if there are any updates regardings to this case or any officer we can follow up on from the TP
side?

Please advise, thank you.

Dennis.

TA Investigation WO, HQ TPT (SAF).
63074511.

91763064.

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg <Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT @spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 February 2022 9:03 AM

To: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS

Cc: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT; olivialau@Ikkauto.com; chewht@lkkauto.com; RISHABH RADHAKRISHNAN

Subject: RE: Accident Involving MID34780 & Sand Truck which been halt by Traffic Police Checks on 26/01/2021 @
1450hrs along PIE towards TUAS at Jalan Bahar Exit 36

Dear Sir,
We’ve forwarded your queries to the Traffic Police.

Thank you.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 8 February 2022 9:24 pm

To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT <KANG Wee Huat Edwin@defence.gov.sg>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
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<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@I|kkauto.com>; RISHABH RADHAKRISHNAN
<Rishabh Radhakrishnan@defence.gov.sg>

Subject: Re: Accident Involving MID34780 & Sand Truck which been halt by Traffic Police Checks on
26/01/2021 @ 1450hrs along PIE towards TUAS at Jalan Bahar Exit 36

Dear Sir,
Seek your kind assistance in the below request.

LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd is our MINDEF/SAF appointment Claim Adjuster. The request put up by them
to identify the traffic police officer on duty on 26 Jan 2021 at approximately 1450hrs who halt the cement
sand truck along PIE towards TUAS at Jalan Bahar Exit 36 is directed my HQ TPT.

The Intention is to identify the officer on duty to trace his records on this cement truck that he had halt for
the vehicle license plate in order for us to process a accident case that cause damages to SAF vehicle MID
34780.

For your kind assistance please, thank you.
Regards,

Dennis.
TA Investigation WO, HQ TPT (SAF).
63074511.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 February 2022 5:16 PM

To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF)

Cc: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT; HO AIK SENG, DENNIS; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Accident Involving MID34780 & Sand Truck which been halt by Traffic Police Checks on
26/01/2021 @ 1450hrs along PIE towards TUAS at Jalan Bahar Exit 36

REMINDER
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to the above matter.

We have been appointed by MINDEF as claims adjuster to handle all traffic accident claims involving
military vehicles with effect from December 2021.

There is a minor accident involving MID34780 and a sand truck(unknown vehicle number) which halt by a
traffic police on 26 Jan 2021 at approximately 1450hrs along PIE towards TUAS at Jalan Bahar Exit 36. The
incident happened while sand truck parked on chevron marking, opened its right side top flap which
protruded slightly into the travelling lane of MID vehicle causing a impact of 2 vehicles. The MID vehicle
which installed with CCTV has captured the incident but was unable to identify the truck plate number.

We write in to seek your kind assistance to check on the following: -



We look forward to your early reply.

Please assist to forward to the respective department/ officer if is not handled by your good office.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 17 January 2022 3:50 PM

To: Hafizul farhan Rahmat@spf.gov.sg

Cc: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT <KANG Wee Huat Edwin@defence.gov.sg>; HO AIK SENG, DENNIS
<HO Aik Seng Dennis@defence.gov.sg>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Accident Involving MID34780 & Sand Truck which been halt by Traffic Police Checks on
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
5(408933)
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